

# Usama Liaquat

SENIOR FRONTEND REACT / REACT-NATIVE · CORE DEVELOPER

Gulistan-e-Johar Block 10 House 414, Karachi, Pakistan

☎ (+92) 3162132225 | ✉ inconnent12345@outlook.com | 🏠 www.posquit0.com | 📷 Usamaliaquat123 | 🌐 usamaliaquat

“React-Native Community / React Team / Typescript”

## Summary

---

Developer building app for React community. I have 4 years of experience. I have worked with Google community over the past 2 years. I have also created npm packages for React-Native and React JS. I have worked with Google on Dataly, a data saving App which has 50,000+ users on Play Store. I have also worked with Facebook and other upcoming organizations. My goal is to provide developers and contributed into useful packages of React/ React-Native and provide them with professional services for Applications/ Web Applications.

## Work Experience

---

### Gomarry.LTD

SENIOR FRONTEND REACT / REACT-NATIVE / AWS

Mirpur, Pakistan

April. 2019 - continue

- Developing, design and manage component libraries of Gomarry team so we can deliver our product faster. We use styled-components and many other open source packages
- We use lerna to manage our packages. This split up large codebases into separate independently versioned packages. Its extremely useful for our code sharing.
- Designed frontend libraries and components, working with react-native-elements , native-base and react-native-community .
- Implemented several API microservices in Node.js and in the serverless AWS Lambda functions.
- Deployed a centralized logging environment which gather log data from docker containers and AWS resources.
- Deployed a centralized monitoring environment(Grafana, InfluxDB, CollectD) which gather system metrics as well as docker run-time metrics.

### Xpackage

SENIOR FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Islamabad, Pakistan

Jan. 2017 - Dec. 2019

- Building react / React-Native components for xpackage team.
- Managing state of previous components libraries using Redux / Redux Saga
- Developed an easy-to-use Payment module which uses stripe payment gateway.

### Github

OPENSOURCE FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Karachi, Pakistan

Jan. 2020 - Continue

- Working with opensource communities and contributed in to many react-native packages.
- Design and build component library for organisation.
- Developing a testing library using ava and jest.

### Medium

TECHNICAL BLOGGER

Karachi, Pakistan

Jan. 2019 - Feb. 2019

- Writing article about probot for creating github apps without worry about the whole configuration.
- Write article about how you can authenticate with facebook using Ionic ( Hybrid mobile framework ) .
- Article about to compile LESS to CSS using Gulp
- Article about handling Error using Gulp.js.
- Article about using Bower and setup your express server.

### Namshi

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Karachi, Pakistan

Aug 2018 - Jan. 2019

- Write components lib for namshi web .
- Writing Namshi mobile app using React-Native and many private packages.
- Implemented overall Android application logic and wrote API server for community service, along with lead engineer who designed bidding protocol on raw socket and implemented API server for bidding.
- Write Namshi app components lib for external useage.

### 5-star designers / Code Avenue

MOBILE FRONTEND DEVELOPER REACT NATIVE

Karachi, Pakistan

Jan. 2018, Mar. 2011 - Jan. 2019

- Working with external clients freelance work
- Develop This-Or-That app or Joynal app
- Working with external ionic team
- Developing lib of ionic components for internal use-age

## DigitEMB

MOBILE FRONTEND DEVELOPER IONIC / ANGULAR2 - 4

- Writing Angular components for existing app's.
- Convert our previous app's to React Native.
- Write test-cases for existing components

Karachi, Pakistan

Aug. 2017 - Dec 2017

## Presentation

---

### React Meetup by Google Developer Group Karachi GDG kolachi

SPEAKER FOR <GRAPHQL APOLLO CLIENT AND APOLLO SERVER USING REACT>

- Introduced the history of apollo and graphql, Discussion about previous version and new version of apollo graphql client.
- talk about apollo-cache and talk about new version of apollo-boost package

Karachi, Pakistan

Nov. 2017

### React Meetup III by Google Developers Group Karachi GDG Kolachi

SPEAKER FOR <GRAPHQL SCHEMA VALIDATION AND SOME OPENSOURCE LIBS>

- talk about schema validation and some opensource libs

Karachi, Pakistan

Jul. 2018

## Writing

---

### Probot, Gulp , Nodejs, LESS, serverless pattern & ionic

WRITER

- Write about Nodejs, less and many more packages on various platforms including linkedin and medium.

Medium, LinkedIn

Jan. 2015 - PRESENT

## Program Committees

---

2017 **Opensource Competition**, 2017 competition in university to contribute in popular repositories.

Karachi, Pakistan

2016 **Developing lib in 1/2 hour**, 2st position on developing lib.

Karachi, Pakistan

## Education

---

### Sir Syed University of Science and Technology

B.S. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING

Karachi, Pakistan

Mar. 2013 - Aug. 2017

### Aligarh Institute Of Technology

DIPLOMA OF ASSOCIATE ENGINEERING

Karachi, Pakistan

Mar. 2014 - Aug. 2017

## Extracurricular Activity

---

### Xpackage

CORE MEMBER & XPACKAGE

- Building react / React-Native components for xpackage team.
- Managing state of previous components libraries using Redux / Redux Saga
- Developed an easy-to-use Payment module which uses stripe payment gateway.

Islamabad, Pakistan

Jun. 2018 - Jun. 2019

### React Native Team Karachi

MEMBER

- We use lerna to manage our packages. This split up large codebases into separate independently versioned packages. Its extremely useful for our code sharing.
- Designed frontend libraries and components, working with react-native-elements , native-base and react-native-community .

Karachi, Pakistan

Sep. 2017 - Oct. 2018